From- Redacted
Sent: 3/11/2011 12:15:07 PM
To: 'Haine, Steven K.' (steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Brooks, Donald J.'

(donald.brooks@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
'Strauss, Robert L.' (robert.strauss@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: PG&E's Response to Data Request Related to Executed Bids

Donald:

Here is a revised file with the correct identification of units.

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Energy Procurement

Energy Compliance and Reporting Department
Redacted

From: Redacted

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 11:24 AM

To: 'Brooks, Donald J."; Haine, Steven K.

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Strauss, Robert L.

Subject: RE: PG&E's Response to Data Request Related to Executed Bids

Donald:

Thank you and we will check and provide any changes today.

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Energy Procurement
Energy Compliance and Reporting Department

SB GT&S 0804786
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Redacted

From: Brooks, Donald J. [mailto:donald.brooks@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Fri 1, 2011 10:34 AM

To:Redacted Haine, Steven K.

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Strauss, Robert L.

Subject: RE: PG&E's Response to Data Request Related to Executed Bids

I think there are errors in the capacity cost column - please check rows 14-17 for example - are those
really MW-mo prices? They look more like MW-yr prices.

And please confirm that the prices listed for the Calpine 3 replacement contract are really MW-mo also.

Thanks

From: Redacted

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 10:03 AM

To: Haine, Steven K.; Brooks, Donald J.

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Strauss, Robert L.

Subject: PG&E's Response to Data Request Related to Executed Bids

<<CPUC Data REquest on Executed Bids.xls>>
Steven and Donald:
Attached is the information related to exeucted bids/contracts for:
« 2009, 2010 (last two years)
« One year or longer in delivery
* Non-RPS
It is our understanding that you would like us to update this list on an on-going basis.

Please let us know if you would prefer monthly or quarterly and we can get that
started.
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mailto:donald.brooks@cpuc.ca.gov

Please let me know if you have any questions. | apologize for the delay.

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Energy Procurement

Energy Compliance and Reporting Depariment
Redacted
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